
From: Scott Schierman (USA - Casper)
To: Mandeville, Douglas
Subject: FW: Request for 20 day extension on response for LC 11.3 a-d
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:42:00 AM
Attachments: Extension Request NRC Letter May 6, 2014 LC 11.3 Parts a-d 6.10.11.pdf

Doug
 
Talked with Ron about this extension before he left, I sent yesterday and got an undeliverable for
your address.  Hopefully this goes through.
 
Regards
 
Scott Schierman |Sr. HS&E Specialist 
Uranium One Americas, Inc. (U1 Americas) 
907 N Poplar | Suite 260 | Casper, WY 82601| USA 
Office: 307. 234.8235 ext 330  | Cell: 307.840.1157 
scott.schierman@uranium1.com 
www.Uranium1.com
This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged.  Please check any attachments for viruses before opening
them. If you are not the intended recipient, then any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of  this  email or any attachment, other than
to or by the sender,  is prohibited.  If you received this  email in error, please notify us immediately by returning it  to the sender and delete
this copy from your system.

 
 

From: Scott Schierman (USA - Casper) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 4:11 PM
To: 'Linton, Ron'
Cc: Jon Winter (USA - Casper); 'Doug.Mandeville@nrc.gov'
Subject: Request for 20 day extension on response for LC 11.3 a-d
 
Ron
 
Please find the attached letter requesting a 20 extension for submittal of information associated
with License Condition 11.3, parts a-d, of SUA-1341.
 
If you have any question please contact Jon Winter at (307) 233-6331 or email at
jon.winter@uranium1.com or myself at the below contact information.
 
 
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

 


